
From: 
Miron Mike ~b)(6) I (b)(6) I 

To: 
"Moraenthau Sara~(b)(5) I (b)(6) I 

cc· "Walls, Erinll0 Jl0J I l (b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: CVE subcommittee = Joel M 

Date: 2015/11/20 10:59:18 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Please advise. Joel is asking me for an update (just email me = below). I sent 
the below email to you yesterday. Thanks, Mike 

From: Miron, Mike 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:42 AM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Cc: Walls, Erin 
Subject: Joel M. Security Clearance Update 

Sarah, 

I spoke with Joel this morning to get his personal information . 

I checked with Security and Joel currently does not have a security clearance. His 
clearance was terminated when he departed Federal service in 2013. 

If he requires a clearance for his service on the CVE WG I will have to submit to 
security a nomination form and he will have to go into the e-QIP system (after 
security invites him into the system) and update his SF-86. 

I can call Joel to let him know the status of his clearance. Please advise if I 
should also inform him we are moving forward with a clearance for him. 

I will wait for your direction. 

Best, 

Mike 

-----Original Messa_g.._e_-_-_-------~ 
From: Joel Meyer .... l<b_l<_6l ____ __, 

Sender: 
Miron, Mike l(b)(6) I b)(6) I 

"Morgenthau, Sarah ~(b )(5) I Recipient: (b)(6) I 
Walls, ErinKDJltiJ I h \(fl\ I 

Sent Date: 2015/11/20 lU:!>':J :l/ 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/20 10:59:18 



F Morqenthau, Sarah l(b)(6) 
ro 1b)(6) I 

To: "Miron Mike l(b)(6) I (b)(6) I 
"Walls Erin l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 

CC: 
"Woodhams Katrina rb\(6) 
(b)(6) I 
Wenger, Lauren i(b)(6) 

b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: CVE subcommittee= Joel M 

Date: 2015/11/20 14:44:10 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Mike, please go ahead and start the process for Joel to get a clearance. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Selim, George 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:58 PM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah; Wenger, Lauren 
Subject: RE: CVE subcommittee = Joel M 

I 
I 

I think it would be helpful for him to get one if it doesn't hold anything up. If it 
does, then probably not. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11 :03 AM 
~T~o~:~S~e=l~im.:...:..<...,~G~e~o~r~g=e~K~b)~(6~)~~~~,__~~~~~~-ltNenger, Lauren 
fb)(6) 

Subject: Fw: CVE subcommittee =Joel M 

Do you have thoughts on need for Joel to have a security clearance for his work 
on the CVE subcommittee? 

----- Original Message ----­
From : Miron, Mike 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Cc: Walls, Erin 
Subject: FW: CVE subcommittee = Joel M 

Please advise. Joel is asking me for an update (just email me = below). I sent 
the below email to you yesterday. Thanks, Mike 

L 
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Morgenthau, Sarahl(b)(6) L (b)(6) I 
'~Miron Mike Kb)(6) 

Recipientl(b )(6) I 
vvaus, 1:nn "I 



b){6) I 
"Woodhams, Kabinc(b)(6) 

~ h)(fi) I 

"Wenger, Lauren i o)(6) 
b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2015/11/20 14:44:02 
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